RE: Borewell repairing at Araya Bagh

Arindam Chakraborty <arindam.chakraborty@cateringcollective.in>
Mon 4/8/2024 1:43 PM

To:Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>
Cc:Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>;Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>;Vikesh Goel
<vikesh.goel@arayabagh.com>;Bhola Yadav <bhola.yadav@cateringcollective.in>

Approved

L

From: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 1:41 PM

To: Arindam Chakraborty <arindam.chakraborty@cateringcollective.in>

Cc: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>; Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>; Vikesh
Goel <vikesh.goel@arayabagh.com>; Bhola Yadav <bhola.yadav@cateringcollective.in>

Subject: Borewell repairing at Araya Bagh

Dear sir,

Please find the attached quotation of borewell flushing along with digging 4 feet down for
more water and submersible motor repairing charges as Rs. 38,420/- .

Request you to please approve the same.

Thanks & Regards,
Harish



